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From: Laura Stearns [LSTEARNS@rbf.com]
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2012 5:25 PM
To: Claudia Manrique; John Terell; Marco Anderson
Cc: Paul Martin
Subject: Revised Master Use Table (Mixed-Use Overlay Districts)

Attachments: Use Table Revised Master_MU Overlay_Mar 2012.pdf
Greetings Team.
 
In double-checking the mixed-use overlay submittal documents, I discovered that the footnotes to the Master Land Use Table were
inadvertently omitted when the Excel spreadsheet was converted to PDF format.  Attached is the revised Master Land Use Table with
the footnotes included.  Thanks.
 
 
 
 
________________________
Laura Stearns
RBF Consulting
14725 Alton Parkway
Irvine, CA  92618-2027
949-472-3430 (Direct)
LStearns@RBF.com
www.RBF.com
 

___________________
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